To

Sub:-

Ref: -

Sir,

Tel:- 0671-2957611 FAX: - 0671-2347611 Email:- dfocuttack-od

e

By emac)

OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: CUTTACK FOREST DIVIST{ON

AT: - GHATAKULA, NUAPADA, CUTTAK 753010

No #so9 /5F( Forest Diversion) 03/2018
Dated, Cuttack the '©¢— th November, 2021

The Executive Director (F&E),
M/s OMC Ltd., OMC House,
Bhubaneswar-01.

Proposal for non-forestry use of balance forest land of 746.3325 ha including
11.8305 ha zone Safety Zone (excluding 95.60 ha of pre-1980 broken up forest
land already diverted and 4.467 ha of forest land being proposed for diversion in
separate proposal for mining infrastructure of Daitary ML) within total forest land
of 846.3995 ha located within approved Mining Lease area of 1018.3085 ha for
Iron Ore Mining in Daitary Mining Lease in Cuttack Forest Division of Jajpur
District and Keonjhar (WL) Division of Keonjhar District, Odisha of M/s OMC
Ltd. during Mining Lease period as extended under the amended provision of
MMDR Act- Submission of compliance regarding .

Memo No. 16866 dt. 29.09.2021 of Conservator of Forests (Nodal), O/o the
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha, Bhubaneswar to your address.

With reference to the above cited Memo on the captioned subject, you are requested to

furnish the required compliance as sought for by the Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forest &
Climate Change, New Delhi vide his letter F.N0.8-28/2015-FC  Dt. 06.08.2021 and upload complete
supporting information on PARIVESH portal at an early date.

Yours faithfully,

>~;""Divisiongi orest Officer,
/futtack Forest Division
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